TOWN OF HULL MEMORANDUM

To: Board of Selectmen
From: Philip Lemnios, Town Manager
Date: January 31, 2017

Subject: Board of Selectmen’s Meeting

Meeting date: February 2, 2017
Time: 7:30 p.m.

Location: Town Hall- Costa Meeting Room

MINUTES FOR APPROVAL

January 05, 2017
January 19, 2017

AGENDA
7:30 Discussion: re: Ambulance rate increase
7:45 Discussion: re: Cemetery Fees

8:00 School Department re: MSBA Statement of Interest

TOWN MANAGER

Remote Participation

LICENSES/APPROVALS

1. David B. Kenyon, 214 Atlantic Ave #7-re-Livery License for Seaport Livery (RENEWAL)

CORRESPONDENCE

1. Lauren Durham, Retirement Administrator-re- letter to Joseph E. Connarton,
Executive Director of Public Employee Retirement Administration Commission

2. Lauren Durham, Retirement Administrator-re-reappointment of Greg Galvin to the Hull
Contributory Retirement Board

All meetings begin at 7:30pm unless otherwise noted

The listings of items are those reasonably anticipated by the Chair which may be discussed. Not all items listed may in fact be discussed and other
items not listed may also be discussed to the extent permitted by law.



